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From: Jamie French <JFrench@EVERETTWA.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 7:10 AM
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: Re: [FITLIST] ATI - Arlington area firearm thieves, 16-24286 - ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION
Attachments: Scanned-Doc.pdf

The Hispanic male is also the same suspect I have been trying to identify in case 16‐110595.  I have sent out to postings 
so far but no luck.  Unfortunately no luck on facial recognition either.   
Looks like this guy is all over the place.   I have not been able to confirm his identity.  If his name is really 

 then I will have PC for him as well.  
 

From: Mike Phillips [mailto:mphillips@ARLINGTONWA.GOV]  
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2016 12:08 PM 
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV 
Subject: [FITLIST] ATI - Arlington area firearm thieves, 16-24286 
 
Good afternoon, 
 

Stay safe! 
 
 
 
Mike Phillips 
Officer #1199 
Arlington Police Department 
110 E. Third Street 
Arlington, WA 98223 
360‐403‐3400 
Fax 360‐435‐4677 

 
 

From: Pen Cook  
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2016 11:57 AM 
To: #Police <Police7874@arlingtonwa.gov> 
Subject: Can you ID? 
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The attached image is of two suspects who stole a firearm from a vehicle at Angels. Your facial recognition 
experience is appreciated!  
 
P. Cook  #1161  
 
Ref incident 16‐24286 
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From: Lancaster, Ryan <Ryan.Lancaster@SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 5:17 AM
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: Re: [FITLIST] add Inspector
Attachments:  

 
 

From: Winsor, Earl J [mailto:000000c22fc8b2f5‐dmarc‐request@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 11:06 AM 
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV 
Subject: [FITLIST] add Inspector 
 
Please add Inspector Randy Delfin to the fitlist – thanks 
 
Randy Delfin, U.S. Postal Inspector 
P.O. Box 2158, Portland, OR 97208-2158 
Office: (503) 276-2074 
Fax: (651) 456-5979 
24 Hour: 1-877-876-2455, opt. 5 
LRDelfin@uspis.gov 
 
E.J. Winsor 
Postal Inspector  
PO Box 400 
Seattle WA 98111‐4000 
W 206.442.6323 
F 206.442.6137 
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From: Fry, Robin <Robin.Fry@KINGCOUNTY.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:22 PM
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: [FITLIST] Who am I ?
Attachments: Fake.png

Good Afternoon! 
I sent out the attachment last week. The fake license photo did not get a facial recognition hit. And no one yet seems to 
know her.  The woman in the picture below is the one who presented the ID.  It is not all that great but I thought I would 
try.  From the video feed this is about as good as it gets.  I think she may be more from the Tacoma area.  Thanks for 
looking!   Robin 

Detective Robin Fry 
King County Sheriff's Office  
SeaTac Police Services 
4800 S. 188th ST.  
SeaTac WA. 98188 
206/973-4906 
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From: Fry, Robin <Robin.Fry@KINGCOUNTY.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:49 AM
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: [FITLIST] who am I
Attachments: Fake.PNG

Thanks for looking.  Facial Recognition did not produce a candidate.  Robin 
 

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
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 8:36 AM
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: [FITLIST] Updates and Important Info
Attachments:

Morning all,  
 
Attached are the first of two emails containing the updated June lists.  Thank you  to all who have sent me updated 
contacted information. 
 
Please keep in mind the following: 
 

1. Read and follow the rules of FITlist/BATlist, keeping in mind that although they are two separate lists, the rules 
apply to both.  For example, if you need contact information for a detective in Seattle, call/email a couple of the 
Seattle detectives on the list for help before emailing the whole group.  One of the reasons for the “Contact List” 
is to avoid unnecessary “will a Seattle Jaywalking detective call me.”  A lot of emails are sent daily on these lists 
and unnecessary requests bog down the already full email inboxes of its members.  Also, if an agency isn’t on 
the list, try calling that agency directly for contact information before using the list for assistance.  

2. If you would like to be added or deleted, please email me directly at ryan.lancaster@seattle.gov instead of 
sending it out via the list.  Also, when I add or delete a name, I add/delete to both BAT and FIT lists.  If you prefer 
to be added/deleted to only one of the lists, specify that in your request. 

 
Give me a call or email me with comments, questions, etc. 
 
Be good,  
 
Ryan  
 
Detective Ryan Lancaster #6278 
Seattle Police Department‐ DV Unit 
206‐233‐5054(desk) 
206‐492‐9716(cell)  
206‐684‐0727(fax) 
Ryan.lancaster@seattle.gov 
 
Mailing Address: 
610 5th Ave 
P.O. Box 34986 
Seattle, WA 98124‐4986 
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From: Lancaster, Ryan <Ryan.Lancaster@SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 6:51 AM
To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: [FITLIST] Update 2 of 2
Attachments:

Good morning all, 
 
Remember, save these updates to your hard drive and then delete the email.  Thank you. 
 
Be good,  
 
RL 
 

Detective Ryan Lancaster #6278 
Seattle Police Department 
Domestic Violence Unit 
206-233-5054(desk) 
206-684-0727(fax) 
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